_Nla_lrshall, Emma

From: Waller, Mark

Sent: Wednesday, 6 July 2011 12:46 PM
To: Dunphy, Barry

Subject: RE: RQL D&O Policy

Hi Barry - we are onto this and will keep you advised. Thanks, Mark

From: Schofield, Hayley On Behalf Of Dunphy, Barry
Sent: Tuesday, 5 July 2011 1:38 PM

To: Waller, Mark

Subject: FW: RQL D&O Policy

Importance: High

Mark,

Racing Queensland have asked for an extremely urgent review of their D&O insurance coverage.

)

[ will ring you shortly to give you a briefing but | will send you an email that | sent to Robbie Walker earlier today which
sets out some of the background. | will also send you a copy of an earlier advice that we sent to Racing Queensland

about the potential risk for the Directors under the Corporations Act if they inappropriately escalated the enlitlements
of existing senior staff.

Regards

Barry

Barry Dunphy | Partner | Government Services Group

Clayton Utz
Level 28 Riparian Plaza 71 Eagle Street, Brishane QLD 4000 Australia | D +61 7 3292 7020 | F +61 7 3221 9669 |

M 0407 122 283 | bdunphy@claytonutz.com
www.claytonutz.com
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From: Shara Murray [mailto:smurray@racingqueensland.com.au]
Sent: Tuesday, 5 July 2011 1:26 PM

To: Dunphy, Barry

Subject: RQL D&O Policy

Importance: High

Private & Confidential Communication

Dear Barry

Please find attached Racing Queensland Limited’s (RQL) D&O policy for FY1011 and the client coverage summary
slip for FY1112, | do not have up to date policy wording from AON yet for FY1112,

By no later than Thursday, 7 July 2011, could you please review the attached policy and advise that the coverage is
appropriate for RQL Directors and Officers.

RQL.128.010.0636



If you have queries in relation to this policy please contact Mr Robert Piunti at AON 32237455 or
rpiunti@aon.com.au

I look forward to your response.
Kind Regards

Shara

Shara Murray
Senior Corporate Counsel

—— PO Box 63, Sandgate QLD 4017

o P +617 3869 9712

¥ +617 3269 9043

M 0407 156 539

E smurray@racingqueensland.com.au
W www. racingqueensland.com.au
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This email, together with any attachments, is intended for the named
recipient only. This email may contain information which is confidential,
of a private nature or which is subject to legal professional privilege or
copyright. Accordingly, any form of disclosure, modification, distribution
and/or publication of this email message is prohibited unless expressly
authorised by the sender acting with the Authority of or on behalf of
Racing Quecnsland Limited.

If you have received this email by mistake, please inform the sender as
soon as possible and delete the message and any copies of this message from
your computer system network. The confidentiality, privacy or legal
professional privilege attached to this email is nol walved or destroyed by
that mistake.

It is your responsibility to ensure that this cmail does not contain and

is not affected by computer viruses, defect or interference by third parties
or replication problems (including incompatibility with your computer system) .

Unless expressly attributed, the views expressed in this email do not
necessarily represent the views of Racing Queensland Limited.
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